

Plumbing Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) – Comments

9th Edition (2026) Florida Building Code, Plumbing

Glitch/Errata

P – Appendix F Comment #1

From: Cheryl Harris <charris@fisstate.org>

Mo,

Thank you for taking our suggested changes today. Below are the two changes to Appendix F in the Plumbing Code. If this needs to be in a different format, I can do so quickly.

Part V 5.1 Eliminate all of Number 1.

Reason: The reference to 98 volts is in direct conflict with the electrical code which states 50 volts or less being considered for low voltage. Strike all of number 5.1.

Part V 5.5 Eliminate the "Exception: No conduit is required when wiring above ground manifolds from the valve to the ground immediately beneath it."

Reason: There are still 110volt solenoids being sold and used in Florida. This is a safety issue.

TAC Recommendation: Not Glitch – Denial – 9-0

Commission Action: